

From: [Koutoufidis, Nicholas](#)
To: ["Maya Smith"](#)
Subject: RE: BayWa JVR Energy Park
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 4:24:02 PM

Hi Maya,

It will be going to the Board of Supervisors for a decision on August 18th. It will depend on what happens at the Board hearing.

Best,

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

 **619-323-7905 (NEW phone number)**

 ~~858.495.5329~~

PDS Website <http://www.sdcountry.ca.gov/pds/index.html>

PDS Mapping Service <http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/>

From: Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: BayWa JVR Energy Park

From: Maya Smith <msmith@adamsbroadwell.com>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] BayWa JVR Energy Park

Good morning Susan,

Could you please share the current status of the BayWa JVR Energy Park Solar Project? Do you have an estimate for when construction will begin or when the project will be online?

Thank you in advance,
Maya Smith

Maya Smith
Legal Assistant
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000
South San Francisco, CA 94080
(650) 589-1660, ext. 23
msmith@adamsbroadwell.com